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Campbell, Aleesah M.

From: SOGrants
Subject: FW: Extra Funds

From: Carrie Krupp <clkrupp@dps.state.nv.us>  
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 10:05 AM 
To: Miller, Jonathan <JOMiller@washoecounty.gov> 
Subject: RE: Extra Funds 
  
Great! I will add anot her $6,500. For event #10! Carrie Krupp | Grants & Projects Analyst II |TSEP/Joi ning F orc es Program Manager State of Nevad a | Department of Public Safety | Office of Traffi c Safety 107 Jacobsen Way, Bldg. B, Cars on 
Great! I will add another $6,500. For event #10! 
  
  
Carrie Krupp | Grants & Projects Analyst II |TSEP/Joining Forces Program Manager  
State of Nevada | Department of Public Safety | Office of Traffic Safety 
107 Jacobsen Way, Bldg. B, Carson City, Nevada 89701 
T: 775.684.7469 | C:775-434-4276|E: clkrupp@dps.state.nv.us  
SCHEDULE: Monday-Friday, 7:00am-4:00pm 
website: http://ots.nv.gov/ 
  
  
  

 
Confidentiality Statement:  This e-mail and any attachment(s) are intended only for those to which it is 
addressed and may contain information which is privileged, confidential and prohibited from disclosure and 
unauthorized use under applicable law.  Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking 
any action in reliance upon, this information by anyone other than the intended recipient is not authorized. If 
you are not the intended recipient and/or you are not entitled to receive attorney client privileged material 
including attorney work product, the release to you of this privileged information is inadvertent, and the 
release is not intended to waive the attorney client privilege or the subject matter thereof. If you have received 
this transmission in error, please return the material received to the sender and delete all copies from your 
system. 
  
  
From: Miller, Jonathan <JOMiller@washoecounty.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 9:57 AM 
To: Carrie Krupp <clkrupp@dps.state.nv.us> 
Subject: RE: Extra Funds 
  

WARNING - This email originated from outside the State of Nevada. Exercise caution when opening 
attachments or clicking links, especially from unknown senders. 
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Good morning, 
  
We could use more time; I have a bunch of interested deputies. 
  
Thank you, 
Sergeant Jon Miller  
Motors/M.A.I.T./ARIDE 
Washoe County Sheriff’s Office 
911 Parr Blvd, Reno, NV 89512 
Desk: 775-328-2895 
Email: jomiller@washoecounty.gov 

 
  
  
  
From: Carrie Krupp <clkrupp@dps.state.nv.us>  
Sent: Thursday, May 22, 2025 9:11 AM 
To: Jarrod Nunes <jnunes@rsic.org>; Adam Blount <BlountA@reno.gov>; Albert Sevier <asevier@elkocountynv.net>; 
Andy Overson <aoverson@whitepinecountynv.gov>; Anthony Mauwee <amauwee@rsic.org>; Arnold Vasquez 
<arnold.vasquez@unlv.edu>; Becky Josten <bjosten@cityofsparks.us>; Benjamin Ferrell 
<ferrellb@cityofnorthlasvegas.com>; Bill Ferguson <bferguson@mineralcountynv.org>; bhillaker 
<bhillaker@westwendovercity.com>; Brad Pope <bpope@lyon-county.org>; Bradley M. Osuch 
<bosuch@dps.state.nv.us>; Brandon Coombs <brandonc@yerington.net>; Chris Szabo <CSzabo@washoeschools.net>; 
Christopher J. Brown <cjbrown@dps.state.nv.us>; Darin Franklin <darin.franklin@unlv.edu>; Dave Stoddard 
<D7419S@lvmpd.com>; David Lasic <david.lasic@cityofhenderson.com>; David Ranson <dranson@storeycounty.org>; 
Deborah Wenzel <dwenzel@dps.state.nv.us>; Del Schlosser <dschlosser@mesquitenv.gov>; Derek Zacharias 
<dzacharias@landerso.org>; Emily Russell <russelle@cityofnorthlasvegas.com>; Erick Chavez 
<echavez@cityofsparks.us>; Evelyn Hamilton <ehamilton@LasVegasNevada.Gov>; Furibe 
<Furibe@westwendovercity.com>; Francis Shipp <Francis.shipp@cityofhenderson.com>; DMV_Contact 
gcurtin@co.nye.nv.us <gcurtin@co.nye.nv.us>; Guy Liedkie <GLiedkie@bcnv.org>; Hanin Abboud Rodriguez 
<abboudh@unr.edu>; Harry Means <hmeans@co.nye.nv.us>; Jaime Stout <jstout@mesquitenv.gov>; James Mathes 
<jmathes@elkocountynv.net>; James McRae <jmcrae@co.nye.nv.us>; Jamie Burke <jlburke@mineralcountynv.org>; 
Jarrett Cocharo <jarrett.cocharo@unlv.edu>; Jason Stallcop <stallcopj@reno.gov>; Jeffrey Howell 
<jhowell@dps.state.nv.us>; Jessica Oneto <jessica.oneto@cityofhenderson.com>; John Bottoms 
<jbottoms@mesquitenv.gov>; Galicia, John (External Contact) <jgalicia@unr.edu>; John Glenn <jglenn@bcnv.org>; John 
Lenz <jlenz@douglasnv.us>; Miller, Jonathan <JOMiller@washoecounty.gov>; Joseph Jones <jjones@landerso.org>; 
Jules Laprairie <jlaprairie@dps.state.nv.us>; Julie Redmond <jredmond@lyon-county.org>; Kanowell Lee 
<leek@cityofnorthlasvegas.com>; Keri Scheetz <kscheetz@douglasnv.us>; kotero <kotero@mesquitenv.gov>; 
solaresgarcial <solaresgarcial@cityofnorthlasvegas.com>; Matt Timmons <mtimmons@so.churchill.nv.us>; Matthew 
McLaughlin <mmclaughlin@dps.state.nv.us>; Megan Trumble <mtrumble@carson.org>; Reed, Melissa(External Contact) 
<mreed@plpt.nsn.us>; Micah Chalk <mchalk@carson.org>; Michael Lurenz <mjl13@cityofhenderson.com>; Mike 
Campbell <M393c@nv.ccsd.net>; Mike Cullen <mcullen@storeycounty.org>; MIke Ray <mray@lincolncountynv.gov>; 
Paul Hartz <phartz@lasvegasnevada.gov>; Rebecca Martinez <rmartinez@lyon-county.org>; Richard Paul Jr. 
<Richard.pauljr@cityofhenderson.com>; Rick Ponce <rick.ponce@humboldtcountynv.gov>; Samantha C. Stefik 
<sstefik@dps.state.nv.us>; shenriod <shenriod@whitepinecountynv.gov>; Semeka Douglas 
<DouglasS@cityofnorthlasvegas.com>; scongdon@cityofsparks.us; Shawn Haggstrom <Shaggstrom@dps.state.nv.us>; 
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Sheila Perez <sperez@pershingcountynv.gov>; Stephanie Elliott <sdelliott@nyecountynv.gov>; Stephanie Urga 
<saurga@nyecountynv.gov>; Steven Olson <SOlson@carson.org>; Yoko Kim Smith <Ky.smith@dps.state.nv.us>; Zack 
Newman <znewman@pershingcountynv.gov> 
Subject: Extra Funds 
Importance: High 
  
Good mor ning every one. It looks like I will have som e extra 402 fu nds. Speed event is comi ng up and if you think you would like som e extra funds for this and have staff sig ning up but aren’t sure you have the funds, pleas e let me know.  
  
Good morning everyone. 
  
It looks like I will have some extra 402 funds.  Speed event is coming up and if you think you would like some extra 
funds for this and have staff signing up but aren’t sure you have the funds, please let me know.   
  
I have reached out to find out details if any to date of the Trooper May event in July and Officer Francone event. I 
will let you all know when those details become available.  
  
Email me if you will need more Speed Event funding.  
  
Thank you!  
  
  
Carrie Krupp | Grants & Projects Analyst II |TSEP/Joining Forces Program Manager  
State of Nevada | Department of Public Safety | Office of Traffic Safety 
107 Jacobsen Way, Bldg. B, Carson City, Nevada 89701 
T: 775.684.7469 | C:775-434-4276|E: clkrupp@dps.state.nv.us  
SCHEDULE: Monday-Friday, 7:00am-4:00pm 
website: http://ots.nv.gov/ 
  
  
  

 
Confidentiality Statement:  This e-mail and any attachment(s) are intended only for those to which it is 
addressed and may contain information which is privileged, confidential and prohibited from disclosure and 
unauthorized use under applicable law.  Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking 
any action in reliance upon, this information by anyone other than the intended recipient is not authorized. If 
you are not the intended recipient and/or you are not entitled to receive attorney client privileged material 
including attorney work product, the release to you of this privileged information is inadvertent, and the 
release is not intended to waive the attorney client privilege or the subject matter thereof. If you have received 
this transmission in error, please return the material received to the sender and delete all copies from your 
system. 
  
  


